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Internal Memo

Date: 14" August, 2024

To: Students with undisclosed admissions

From: Registrar

Subject: R‘EJE“(:}I;JDONEMENT OF UNDISCOLSED/ILLEGAL ADMISSIONS

This is to inform the National Innovation Diploma (NID) Students of
2017.2018,2019 and 2020 sets of the Institute that JAMB has set end of this month
(AUGUST 2024) as the deadline for Students in the above-mentioned sets who
does not possess JAMB admission letter to regularize.

It is imperative to note that failure by the concerned Students to regularize within
the stipulated timeline translate to NYSC, NO DIRECT ENTRY, NO

EXEMPTION/EXCLUSION LETTER

Treat this as a matter of urgency if you are yet to do that. No matter the level you
are right now, if you belong to the above-mentioned set of students to kindly check
your admission status and do the needful. For further inquiries, please contact the
office of the Admission Officer of the Institute on or before 26™ August, 2024.

Thank you.
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Bashir Sirajo, MCAI
Admission Officer, KSITM
For: Registrar
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